
Minutes  
       13th February, 2020 

 

 

 

PRE-BID MEETING FOR INTERIOR WORK OF THE TLC BUILDING AT IUCAA 

 

 

The Pre-bid meeting for Interior work of the TLC building at IUCAA at was held on 10th 

February, 2020 at 1630 hrs in Bhaskara I. The following members were present: 

 

1. Mr.Nitin Ohol 

2. Mr.Santosh Bhujbal  

3. Mr. B.V.Sawant 

 

The queries with responses are enclosed in Annexure – 1. There were total 9 number of 

representatives from various companies, the list of which is enclosed in Annexure – 2.  

 

 

 

 

B. V. Sawant                     Nitin Ohol                             Santosh Bhujbal  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Annexure – 1 
Following are the points discussed in pre-bid meeting on 10.02.2020 at 1630 hrs. 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Name of the 

Agency 

CPP portal 

Item No. 
Item Queries 

Clarification 

given by IUCAA 

1 
M/s.Floor space 

India Pvt.Ltd. 
Item No. 8  

Under 

Deck 

Insulation 

What is thickness of 

the Insulation 

material? 

40mm thick 1600 

GSM FR Grade 

without fabric 

covering 

  
M/s.Elite 

Enterprises 
    

Is there fabric or any 

kind of covering? 
Same as above 

2 
M/s. Ajantha 

Interior 
Item No. 2 

Acoustical 

Panelling 

What is thickness of 

the laminate? 1.5 

mm mentioned in the 

tender 

1mm thick 

3 
M/s. Ajantha 

Interior 
Item No. 3 

Acoustical 

Door 

What is size of 

frame? In tender It is 

mentioned 150 mm 

@ 150 mm Teak 

wood 

Teakwood frame 

may be considered 

as 100x100mm. 

4 
M/s.Elite 

Enterprises 
Item No. 7 Carpet 

The series of the 

carpet is not 

mentioned ONLY 

brands given in 

tender. Basic rate 

also not mentioned 

Please consider the 

list of approved 

material attached 

herewith 

5 
M/s. Suyog 

Construction 

Item no. 3 & 

10 

Acoustical 

Door 

Is the Item same? 

Quantity is same 
Yes 

6 
M/s.Elite 

Enterprises 
Item No. 4 

Acoustical 

ceiling 

G. I. Channels at 450 

c to c OR 600 c to c 

Plain Gypsum 

450cc other 

acoustical material 

300cc 

7 
M/s. Suyog 

Construction 
Item No. 17 

Working 

Table 

Laminate OR Veneer 

from out side 

Laminate with 

matt wood finish 

from outside  

  
M/s. Suyog 

Construction 
    

Basic rate of the 

Laminate OR Veneer 

Basic rate Rs. 650 

/ Sqm.  

  
M/s. Suyog 

Construction 
    

Also confirm for all 

other items about the 

laminate / Veneer 

Same as above 

8 
M/s. Suyog 

Construction 
Item No. 26 

Wooden 

partition 

6 mm Plywood, It's 

difficult to put 

laminate on 6 mm 

ply.  

It is feasible on 

6mm waterproof 

ply. 

        

If need to use 8 mm 

OR 12 mm ply then 

litting size will be 

increased 

It is not required. 

Please see above 

reply. 



        
Fabric make or Basic 

rate not mentioned 

Basic rate- Rs. 500 

/ R.M.  

9 
M/s.Elite 

Enterprises 
Item No. 41 Data Rack 

Size mentioned in 

the tender is 1000 X 

220 X 800 (D). 

Please confirm the 

size 

The size is 1000 

mm width, 800 

mm deep & 2200 

mm height 

10 
M/s.Elite 

Enterprises 
Item No. 38  

Drawer 

Unit 

The size mentioned 

in the tender and 

drawing is 300 (W) 

X 550 (b) X 725 (h). 

Please confirm the 

width of the drawer 

unit 

The drawer size 

resited to 450(w) 

mm x 550(b) x 725 

mm (h), (Drawing 

Attached)  

11   Item No. 39 Flush Door 

Please confirm 

whether it is 

Commercial flush 

door shutter OR 

Water proof & 

Termite proof 

shutter? 

We require 

waterproof & 

termite proof flush 

door. 

        
Finish with paint OR 

laminate 

Finish with 1mm 

thick Laminate  

        

Please confirm the 

size of the lipping 

patti. 

30 mm x 20 mm 

TW lipping 

        

If is it excluding 

Hardware fittings 

then No separate 

Hardware item in the 

tender 

Please consider 

provisional sum of 

Rs, 5000 for 

hardware & add% 

for labour & profit  

        
Is Basic rate of Flush 

door consider? 

Basic Rate Rs. 

1300/Sqm 

specified  

12 
M/s.Elite 

Enterprises 
Item No. 33 

Gypsum 

False 

Ceiling 

Is item inclusive of 

painting work? 
No. 

13 
M/s.Reform 

Solution 
  

Water and 

electricity 

What about the water 

and electricity? 

It will be provided 

free of cost by 

IUCAA 

14 
M/s.Kshitij 

Construction 
  

EMD 

payment 

Nationalise bank 

mention in the tender 

/ What about the 

schedule bank? 

We accept only 

nationalized Bbank  

15 
M/s.Elite 

Enterprises 
  RA Bill 

Can part rate will be 

considered for RA 

bill payment 

No, we will 

consider only 

completed items 

for payment.  



16   
Drg. No. 

IU/TC/IN/221  
  Note - Rock Board 

Read previous 

word in the Note 

with Gyprock 

Board as make 

 

Approved material list is attached for information  

Annexure list of drawings is attached  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Annexure – 2 
 

Sr. 

No.  
Name of the Agency  Name of Representative  Mobile No. 

1 M/s.Floor space India Pvt.Ltd Mr.Rahul Jagadale  7972829353 

  Mr.  Vikramisnh Salunke  9986150505 

2 M/s.Elite Enterprises Mr. Rajesh Thakkar  9322567769 

  Mr.Manish Rai  8080056771 

3 M/s. Ajantha Interior Mr.Umesh Mulay 9822217215 

4 M/s. Suyog Construction Mr.Sunil Kumar  9850439787 

5 M/s.Reform Solution Mr.Sandesh Kadam  9082073702 

6 M/s.Kshitij Construction Mr.Gunjan Shevote  9922925462 
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